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Mérchant, Robert

From: Rhatican, Tom

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2000 2:59 PM

To: Marchant, Robert

Subject: FW: Amendment draft 3533/3 (Credit Union Bill)

Just heard through the grapevine that SB 274 will be scheduled for the Senate floor next Tuesday (Feb. 8th). If possible,
we'd like to get the amendment no later than Monday before close of business.

Thanks for your help.

Tom

----- QOriginal Message-----

From: Rhatican, Tom

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2000 3:35 PM
To: Marchant, Robert

Subject: Amendment draft 3533/3 (Credit Union Bill)
Hi Robert,

Will you please draft a simple amendment to LRB 3533/3 (Credit Union Bill)?

Senator Fitzgerald would like an amendment that re-instates the "common bond" requirement under current law.
Therefore, | believe that the amendment would need to delete Section 3 through Section 11 (inclusive) of the present bill.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Thanks for your help.

Tom Rhatican
266-5660
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO 1999 SENATE BILL 274

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page6, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending with
page 8, line 9.

(END)
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Senator Fitzgerald: v

The attached amendment deletes the provisions of SB—274 that relate to those
individuals and organizations that may be eligible for membership in a credit union.
The amendment preserves the membership requirements under current law. Please
let me know if you have any questions.

Robert J. Marchant

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4454

E—mail: Robert.Marchant@legis.state.wi.us
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February 4, 2000

Senator Fitzgerald:

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
. Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 2614454
E-mail: Robert.Marchant@legis.state.wi.us



